## **QUIDHAMPTON PARISH COUNCIL**

Parish Clerk: Clare Churchill. 1 Tower Farm Cottages, Quidhampton, Salisbury, SP2 9AA. Telephone 01722 743027 <u>quidhamptonpc@yahoo.co.uk</u>

## Ratified minutes of a meeting of Quidhampton Parish Council held on Tuesday 25<sup>th</sup> May 2010 in the village hall.

Present; Cllrs Blane, Kalvis, Lovett and Tyler. Clerk, Wiltshire Cllr Richard Beattie, PCSO Spacey and 1 member of the public.

Apologies were received from Cllrs Pickett, Roberts and Shrapnell, PC Jung. Not present Cllr Witt.

Cllr Lovett started the meeting at 7.24pm.

10/03/01	<b>To elect a Chairman for 2010 – 2011.</b> Cllr Blane nominated Cllr Lovett, Cllr	
	Tyler 2 <sup>nd</sup> , all in favour. Cllr Lovett took the Chair.	
10/03/02	Approval of the Minutes dated 23 <sup>rd</sup> March 2010 were approved with one	
	amendment, remove Witt from those present.	
10/03/03	<b>Declarations of Interest</b> – Cllr Kalvis item 10/03/07 personnel and prejudicial.	
10/03/04	Neighbourhood Policing report. Gave copies of the NH Police newsletter to Cllr	
	Lovett for the website. Has been fairly quiet except for HGVs, has visited	
	premises in Churchfields to prevent lorries using Lower Rd. Police would	
	welcome ideas of how to prevent lorries using Lower Rd.	
10/03/05	<b>Report from Wiltshire Councillor Richard Beattie.</b> Waiting to hear what will	
20,00,00	happen re money, WC have saved lots of money but still facing cuts. The Plain	
	Actions grants include Quidhampton. Exhibition bt Defence Estates at Wilton on	
	UKLF site, army are pulling out in November.	
	Middle school should be finalised next week there is another bid but WC favour	
	the Plymouth Brethren bid with a part retained for a youth centre.	
	SUSTRANS route, debate over this, W Cllr Beattie is surprised they are not going	
	along the A36 as a more direct route.	
	Salisbury Vision still aiming to turn Churchfields into housing.	
	Please let W Cllr Beattie know of any issues that require his attention.	
10/03/06	Action update from the minutes dated 23 <sup>rd</sup> March 2010	
10/03/00	1. (10/02/03) Cllr Roberts yet to return register of interests.	Ongoing
	2. (10/02/07.2) Quidhampton is unlikely to meet CSW criteria.	
	3. (10/02/07.4) Fence by footpath is now mended; RoW Officer will look at path	Cllrs Kalvis
	re levelling. Cllr Kalvis will arrange clearance with Cllr Lovett.	and Lovett
	All other actions appear as agenda items.	
10/03/07	Planning application;	
10/03/07	Cllr Kalvis left the meeting.	
	S/2010/0688. Tara, Lower Road. Remove existing roof, raise ridge to	
	incorporate dormer windows, two storey side extension, open porch and	
	associated works.	
	Cllr Blane QPC submit no objection, Cllr Lovett 2 <sup>nd</sup> , all in favour.	Clerk
	Cllr Kalvis returned.	CIEIK
10/03/08	<b>To elect a Vice Chairman for 2010 – 2011.</b> This item to be deferred till July	
10/03/00		Ongoing
10/03/09	meeting.	
10/03/09	<b>To appoint a Planning Committee for Quidhampton PC.</b> This item to be	Ongoing
10/02/10	deferred till July meeting.	Ongoing
10/03/10	To appoint representatives for 2010 – 2011.	
	<b>Recreation Ground</b> – Cllrs Kalvis and Tyler.	Ongoing
	Other representatives to be appointed at July meeting.	Ongoing

10/03/11	Accounts for the year ending 31 <sup>st</sup> March 2010 were approved and signed by the	
	Chairman.	
10/03/12	Changes to the Salisbury – Wilton Bus service. Clerk has received 1 reported	
	problem with new service. Article to go in each village newsletter.	
	Passengers disembarking on A36 are not counted as Quidhampton users, Clerk to	Clerk
	contact Wilts and Dorset re what usage is recorded.	
	Cllr Lovett thanked Ms Bea Tilbrook for the village newsletter.	
10/03/13	Recreation Ground-	
	1. Bench - Cllr Lovett will look at this.	Cllr Lovett
	2. Maintenance – grass is being cut.	
	3. Ideas for new items. – Clerk to get quotes, Cllrs Tyler and Kalvis will look at	Clerk
	position for this.	Cllrs Kalaria (Tralan
10/02/14	Wildeling Coursell consultation on <b>O</b> a ling Cills I court will Cill in a bet he cour	Kalvis/Tyler
10/03/14	<b>Wiltshire Council consultation on flooding.</b> Cllr Lovett will fill in what he can and return to Clerk.	Cllr Lovett
10/03/15	<b>Quidhampton Parish Marquee.</b> Going up in July. Charity event was agreed at	CIII LOVell
10/05/15	£150 but only because the marquee will already be up. 3 events in	
	July.	
10/03/16	<b>Parish steward</b> – to note any tasks for the PS visit in June.	
	Drain in Skew Rd. Triangle at A3094 junction and also Skew Rd junction, bush at	
	A3094. Remove sticker on 30mph sign in Skew Rd.	Clerk
10/03/17	Accounts. Balance of accounts stands at £5409.94 and payments were authorised	
	totalling £1317.26.	
10/03/18	To consider quotes for a new notice board for Quidhampton. There is no	
	longer a grant available, noticeboard is usable and therefore will not be replaced.	
	Cllr Blane will replace the lock on the noticeboard to prevent abuse.	Cllr Blane
10/03/19	Committee reports. none	
10/03/20	To confirm meeting dates for 2010 – 2011.	
	27 <sup>th</sup> July, 28 <sup>th</sup> September, 23 <sup>rd</sup> November. 25 <sup>th</sup> January, 22 <sup>nd</sup> March and 24 <sup>th</sup> May.	
10/03/21	Dates were agreed.	
10/03/21	Chairman's Report. None. Clerks Report	
10/03/22	Attending 2 day training course in Southampton 26 <sup>th</sup> May and 30 <sup>th</sup> June.	
	Attended planning seminar at City Hall, report attached.	
	Notified WC of Mr Dawson's resignation	
	SWWAB meeting at South Newton on 23 <sup>rd</sup> June Clerk will circ agenda.	Clerk
10/03/23	Emergency Matters. None	
10/03/24	To confirm the date of the next meeting as 27 <sup>th</sup> July 2010.	

Meeting closed at 9pm.